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Team Leader Industry Assessments
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Sydney NSW 2001

ELECTRONIC MAIL
4 January 2018

Attention: Susan Fox

Dear Ms Fox,

Modification request to amend Condition B6 of Development Consent SSD 7195 — Wetherill
Park Resource Recovery Centre — 4548

| refer to your correspondence received on 21 December 2017 with regards to the Wetherill Park
Resource Recovery Centre located at Davis Road, Wetherill Park which operates under Environment
Protection Licence no. 4548.

| wish to inform you that the EPA supports SUEZ'’s request to amend condition B6 from:
“B6. Prior to the commencement of any works on-site, the Applicant must install a suitable
meteorological station on the site that complies with the requirements in the EPA’s Approved
Methods for Sampling of Air Pollutants in New South Wales”

to:

“B6. Prior to commencement of increased operations, the Applicant must install a
meteorological station to the satisfaction of the EPA.”

If you have any questions in relation to this matter please do not hesitate to contact Josh Madden on
(02) 9995 5077.

Yours sincerely

TREVOR WILSON
Unit Head Waste Compliance
Environment Protection Authority
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